From: Judith Ashton <judith@judithashton.co.uk>

Sent: 03 April 2025 17:36:59 UTC+01:00

To: "Steven King" <steven.king@midsussex.gov.uk>

Cc: "Van Laun, Jordan" <Jordan.VanLaun@wates.co.uk>; "Holly Rush"
<Holly.Rush@wates.co.uk>

Subject: DM/25/0014, DM/25/0015, DM/25/0016 & DM/25/0017 - Land West of
Turners Hill Road Crawley Down, West Sussex

Attachments: Thames Water.PDF, Letter 2 Capacity FOUL Only DS6135667 West of Turner Hill

Rd N of Huntsland Crawley RH10 4HB.pdf, Letter 2 FOUL ONLY DS6135666 L W of Turner Hill Rd and
South of Huntsland Crawley RH10 4NJ.pdf

Steve please see below and attached — which | trust is self-explanatory and can be uploaded
onto the councils website

Kind Regards
Judith

Judith Ashton Associates

Telephone: 01580 230900

Mobile: 07709 406 528

Email:- judith@judithashton.co.uk

This email is confidential, and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, do
not copy, use or disclose its content, but contact the sender immediately.

Whilst we run anti-virus software on all Internet emails we are not liable for any loss or damage
sustained as a result of software viruses. The recipient is advised to run their own anti-virus
software.

From: David Major <david.major@ramboll.co.uk>

Sent: 03 April 2025 16:42

To: Judith Ashton <judith@judithashton.co.uk>

Cc: Anthony Guay <Ant.Guay@ramboll.co.uk>; Holly Rush <holly.rush@wates.co.uk>; Jordan Van Laun
<jordan.vanlaun@wates.co.uk>

Subject: Crawley Down - Response to Thames Water Planning Comments 18 February 2025 (DTS: 78596)

Hi Judith,

Following Thames Water comments dated to 18/02/2025 (attached), updated wastewater pre
application enquiries were issued.

They have since responded and confirmed sufficient capacity for the proposed foul drainage strategy
(attached Letters) as provided in the Drainage Layout plans of Appendix B of the Flood Risk
Assessment and Drainage Strategy Addendum Reports.

It is noted that the attached Letters now supersede those found in Appendix D of the previously
submitted Drainage Strategy reports (pages 15-16 of Part 4 of the ‘Drainage Strategy’).

Kind regards
David Major

BSc (Hons), MSc
Consultant
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Ramboll

Twenty3

Brunswick Place

Southampton

S015 2AQ
https://uk.ramboll.com/environment-and-health

Ramboll UK Limited Registered in England & Wales Company No: 03659970
Registered office: 240 Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NW

Classification: Confidential

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast
Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your
human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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From: BCTAdmin@thameswater.co.uk <BCTAdmin@thameswater.co.uk>

Sent: 18 February 2025 12:41:39 UTC+00:00

To: "planninginfo" <planninginfo@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application - DM/25/0015
Importance: Normal

Mid Sussex District Council Our DTS Ref: 78596
Oaklands Road Your Ref: DM/25/0015
Haywards Heath

West Sussex

RHI16 1SS

18 February 2025

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: LAND WEST OF , TURNERS HILL ROAD AND, NORTH OF HUNSTAND, CRAWLEY, WEST SUSSEX,
RH10 4HN

Waste Comments

Following initial investigations, Thames Water has identified an inability of the existing FOUL WATER network
infrastructure to accommodate the needs of this development proposal. As such Thames Water request that the
following condition be added to any planning permission. "The development shall not be occupied until
confirmation has been provided that either:- 1. All foul water network upgrades required to accommodate the
additional flows from the development have been completed; or- 2. A development and infrastructure phasing plan
has been agreed with the Local Authority in consultation with Thames Water to allow development to be

occupied. Where a development and infrastructure phasing plan is agreed, no occupation shall take place other than
in accordance with the agreed development and infrastructure phasing plan." Reason - Network reinforcement
works are likely to be required to accommodate the proposed development. Any reinforcement works identified will
be necessary in order to avoid sewage flooding and/or potential pollution incidents. The developer can request
information to support the discharge of this condition by visiting the Thames Water website at
thameswater.co.uk/preplanning. Should the Local Planning Authority consider the above recommendation
inappropriate or are unable to include it in the decision notice, it is important that the Local Planning Authority
liaises with Thames Water Development Planning Department (e-mail: devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk) prior to
the planning application approval.

There are public sewers crossing or close to your development. If you're planning significant work near our sewers,
it's important that you minimize the risk of damage. We'll need to check that your development doesn't limit repair
or maintenance activities, or inhibit the services we provide in any other way. The applicant is advised to read our
guide working near or diverting our pipes.

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F%2Fwww.thameswater.co.uk%2Fdevelopers%2F
larger-scale-developments%2Fplanning-your-development%2Fworking-near-our-

pipes&data=05%7C02%7Cplanninginfo%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cb62b1b9502664d73585008dd5019a86d%7C248
de419d13548ccadc8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638754793338007533%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJF

bXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUSsIYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIIAiQi1JXaW4zMilsIkFOIjoi TWFpbCIsIldUjoyfQ%3D%3
D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZTZscdGODM;|fSfs4TANG7{Pjc8Hk0Acc%2BnLT4X0KL7Y%3D&reserved=0

We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures will be undertaken to minimise groundwater
discharges into the public sewer. Groundwater discharges typically result from construction site dewatering, deep
excavations, basement infiltration, borehole installation, testing and site remediation. Any discharge made without a
permit is deemed illegal and may result in prosecution under the provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991. Should
the Local Planning Authority be minded to approve the planning application, Thames Water would like the
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following informative attached to the planning permission: "A Groundwater Risk Management Permit from Thames
Water will be required for discharging groundwater into a public sewer. Any discharge made without a permit is
deemed illegal and may result in prosecution under the provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991. We would
expect the developer to demonstrate what measures he will undertake to minimise groundwater discharges into the
public sewer. Permit enquiries should be directed to Thames Water's Risk Management Team by telephoning 020
3577 9483 or by emailing trade.effluent@thameswater.co.uk . Application forms should be completed on line via
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3 A %2F%2Fwww.thameswater.co.uk%2F &data=05%7C0
2%7Cplanninginfo%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cb62b1b9502664d73585008dd5019a86d%7C248de4f9d13548ccadc8b
abd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638754793338030312%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnR
ydWUsIYiOilwLjAuMDAwMCIsIIAiOi1) XaW4zMilsIkFOIjoi TWFpbClslldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7
Cé&sdata=EM7F0UtwjenT6yt3mBWOuy9DxkiOn7UNpPeDojnxzJ1%3D&reserved=0. Please refer to the
Wholesale; Business customers; Groundwater discharges section.

The application indicates that SURFACE WATER will NOT be discharged to the public network and as such
Thames Water has no objection, however approval should be sought from the Lead Local Flood Authority. Should
the applicant subsequently seek a connection to discharge surface water into the public network in the future then we
would consider this to be a material change to the proposal, which would require an amendment to the application at
which point we would need to review our position.

Water Comments

With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the South East Water Company. For your
information the address to write to is - South East Water Company, Rocfort Road, Snodland, Kent, ME6 5AH, Tel:
01444-448200

Supplementary Comments

Pre development consultation took place to review the proposed foul drainage strategy, approval was granted on
splitting flow and discharges would be gravity fed. Reviewing the drainage strategy provided as part of the planning
process seems to suggest that foul flows will now pumped. We will need to review this and request the
developer/acting agent please provide pump discharge rates and connection points

Yours faithfully
Development Planning Department

Development Planning,

Thames Water,

Maple Lodge STW,

Denham Way,

Rickmansworth,

WD3 9SQ

Tel:020 3577 9998

Email: devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk

This is an automated email, please do not reply to the sender. If you wish to reply to this email, send to
devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk

Visit us online
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3 A %2F%2Fwww.thameswater.co.uk%2F &data=05%7C0
2%7Cplanninginfo%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cb62b1b9502664d73585008dd5019a86d%7C248de419d13548ccadc8b
abd7e¢9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638754793338043549%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnR
ydWUsIYiOilwLjAuMDAwMCIsIIAiOi) XaW4zMilsIkFOIjoi TWFpbClslldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7

Cé&sdata=3ncYpLMtF6%2B%2FoaZxgl.hhSD6tWojl1a6lI0P6mxrS1imM%3D&reserved=0 , follow us on twitter
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C%7C&sdata=R1ftbua9hyeYzzG3umjni%2FQJ114sOZkR %2FnMiCugfBhl%3D&reserved=0 or find us on

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fthameswater&data=0
5%7C02%7Cplanninginfo%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cb62b1b9502664d73585008dd5019a86d%7C248de4f9d13548¢
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kiOnRydWUsIYiOilwLjAuMDAwMCIsIIAiO1JXaW4zMilsIKFOLjoi TWFpbClsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%

7C%7C&sdata=TQpz8cj26wdepAvTLzmKyjlZU9%ae261kBN7k7vCTCxw%3D&reserved=0. We’re happy to help
you 24/7.
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2366661) are companies registered in England and Wales, both are registered at Clearwater Court, Vastern Road,
Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is confidential and is intended only for the use of the person it was sent to.
Any views or opinions in this email are those of the author and don’t necessarily represent those of Thames Water
Limited or its subsidiaries. If you aren’t the intended recipient of this email, please don’t copy, use, forward or
disclose its contents to any other person — please destroy and delete the message and any attachments from your
system.
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Mr David Major

RAMBOLL UK LIMITED
TWENTY3
BRUNSWICK PLACE

SOUTHAMPTON DS6135667 DTS78596
HAMPSHIRE
SO15 2AQ

01 April 2025
Pre-planning enquiry: Confirmation of sufficient capacity FOUL ONLY

Dear Mr David Major

Thank you for providing information on your development located at Land West off Turner Hill
Road and North of Huntsland, in Crawley, Sussex, RH10 4HB, pertaining to constructing 250
residential dwellings and 65 Nursing/care home beds with proposed foul water discharging by
gravity to ex FMH 5401. The proposed strategy regarding the surface water from the subject site
is self-managed as per CIRIA’s disposal hierarchy including SuDS.

This is Phase 2 of the proposed development — North of Huntsland.
Phase 1 is South of Huntsland - DS6135666 (DTS 76562) — separate Letter will be issued.

We have completed the assessment of the foul water flows, based on the information submitted
in your application with the purpose of assessing sewerage capacity within the existing Thames
Water sewer network.

Foul Water

If your proposals progress in line with the details you’'ve provided, we’re pleased to confirm that
there will be sufficient sewerage capacity in the adjacent foul water sewer network to serve your
development.

This confirmation is valid for 12 months or for the life of any planning approval that this
information is used to support, to a maximum of three years.

You’ll need to keep us informed of any changes to your design — for example, an increase
in the number or density of homes. Such changes could mean there is no longer
sufficient capacity.

Surface Water

In accordance with the Building Act 2000 Clause H3.3, positive connection of surface water to a
public sewer will only be consented when it can be demonstrated that the hierarchy of disposal
methods have been examined and proven to be impracticable. Before we can consider your
surface water needs, you’ll need written approval from the lead local flood authority that you
have followed the sequential approach to the disposal of surface water and considered all
practical means.

Thames Water Utilities Limited — Registered Office: Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading RG1 8DB
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The disposal hierarchy being:

1) rainwater use as a resource (for example rainwater harvesting, blue roofs for irrigation)

2) rainwater infiltration to ground at or close to source

3) rainwater attenuation in green infrastructure features for gradual release (for example
green roofs, rain gardens)

4) rainwater discharge direct to a watercourse (unless not appropriate)

5) controlled rainwater discharge to a surface water sewer or drain

6) controlled rainwater discharge to a combined sewer.

Where connection to the public sewerage network is available and required to manage surface
water flows we will accept these flows at a discharge rate in line with CIRIA’s best practice guide
on SuDS or that stated within the sites planning approval.

The applicant indicated the proposed strategy for the surface water for the subject site is to
follow the CIRIA’s disposal hierarchy - including discharge to the nearby watercourse.

Please see the attached ‘Planning your wastewater’ leaflet for additional information.

What happens next?
Please make sure you submit your connection application, giving us at least 21 days’ notice of
the date you wish to make your new connection/s.

If you’ve any further questions, please contact me at your convenience.
Yours sincerely

Urszula Adach

Pre-Planning and Adoptions Engineer

Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, RG1 8DB

Find us online at developers.thameswater.co.uk

Thames

Water
s
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OPTIONAL

We are currently offering incentives to developers going beyond the requirements of Planning
Policy and are providing Environmental Discounts on Infrastructure Charges for brownfield sites
achieving 95% betterment or more. More details can be found in our Charges document,
including potable water incentives - https://www.thameswater.co.uk/media-
library/home/developers/charges/2024/charging-arrangements-for-new-connection-services-
2024-25.pdf.a






Mr David Major

RAMBOLL UK LIMITED
TWENTY3
BRUNSWICK PLACE

SOUTHAMPTON DS6135666 DTS76562
HAMPSHIRE
S015 2AQ

01 April 2025
Pre-planning enquiry: Confirmation of sufficient capacity FOUL ONLY

Dear Mr David Major

Thank you for providing information on your development at Land West off Turners Hill Road
and South of Huntsland in Crawley, West Sussex, RH10 4NJ, pertaining to constructing 165
residential dwellings. The proposed foul water discharge is separated in two parts - for 110
dwellings via gravity connection to existing FMH 8301 - and second part for 55 dwellings to be
pumped at 0.375 I/s to existing FMH 7201. The strategy for the subject site surface water is self-
management via discharge to nearby watercourse.

This Letter pertains to Phase 1 — South of Huntsland. DS16135666, DTS76562
Phase 2 — North of Huntsland — is reviewed under separate application DS6135667, DTS78596.

We have completed the assessment of the foul water flows based on the information submitted
in your application with the purpose of assessing sewerage capacity within the existing Thames
Water sewer network.

Foul Water

If your proposals progress in line with the details you've provided, we're pleased to confirm that
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
Company number 02366661. VAT registration no GB 537-4569-15





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

According to the application, the subject site will be managing the surface water by discharge to
the nearby watercourse.

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





